
Town of Mecan Regular meeting August 10th 2022 Town Of Mecan Town Hall 

W 1561 Evergreen Lane Montello, WI 53949 

 

The Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6.00 p.m.. 
Present:  Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable and Michael Raddatz. 
 
Minutes from July 13th 2022, Regular meetings minutes were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to 
approve by Brandon Frazer  , 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.  
 
Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Michael Raddatz, 
2nd Tom Breiling 
 
Tourism Commission Report given by Valorie.   She attended the meeting and went over what the 
Commission does.   She also stated that tourism also gives out grants and there are infrastructure grants 
that we may be able to apply for.  
 
Loan Report- for $300,000.00 loan for Eagle Road.  Mike stated that interest will be about $860 monthly,    
Caroline stated that bid was $250,000.00 and road funds generated $140,000 from our grant for 
$136,000.00 so total is $276,000.00. 
   
 
Mike visited the worksite on Eagle Road. Mike stated that many trees are down and stumpimg has 
started. They haven’t started removing any pavement as yet.  The highway department said they are on 
track to be completed by October. Caroline stated that the mowing was issued for the Town and not 
designated for Eagle.   We have to prove all payments toward the Eagle road project to the State. So far 
we have spent $13,493 on the Eagle Road project.   
 
Mike stated that he has had a request for 3 yrs to replace the culvert on Fish Ave.  He also had a request 
for stop signs on Moccasin Trail. and Katie Ln the other way.   Tom stated that he wants to brush 22nd 
court, as you can not see the stop sign when traveling south.  Brandon said we will review these requests 
for the next budget.   Brandon made a motion to due brushing on 22nd ct and stop signs on East and 
West end of Moccasin ave and culvert on Fish in spring of 2023, 2nd by Tom Breiling,  Passed. 
 
Boat ramp on Lotus drive. Mike said the slab has lifted up and water is running under it from  the road.   
There is a big drop and the end and will need to be completely replaced.   Val will see if we can apply for 
the infrastructure grant from the Tourism.   Mike wanted to know if we could possibly put some gravel 
there.  Mike wants to give the ramp to the county, he will be checking with them about the process. 
 
 
Fireworks permit from Krisin Wright from 1003 Laurie Lane.  Caroline has been calling the phone number 
with no response and also wrote to the owners of the property about fireworks.   Brandon stated that 
going forward all fireworks permits will not be given until payment is received,    If there is any fireworks 
next year the authorities will be notified and ticket issued,   
 
Caroline also received a fireworks permit from Randall Hardell that is paid for.   
 
.Bartenders license Blyancha Miller and Alec Reichenbach to be approved.   Motion to approve 
bartenders licenses for Blyancha Miller and Alec Reichenbach by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. 
Passed. 
 
 
 
Website- Go Daddy has disabled the website - they want everything transferred to the new system, 
Brandon stated that he spent four hours working at it, and that everything should have been populated 
But nothing transferred.  They have disabled the website.   Brandon would like to go to  microsoft word 



and excel. That is all separate.  Google is getting overly complicated to run. We may need to hire an I.T. 
Caroline was concerned about losing  our data on the site.  All of our email will need to be changed .gov.   
Brandon stated one way or another it will cost money.  Brandon Frazer wants to start moving everything 
over to a new system, Google is trying to link all emails to be linked and this would co-mingled with 

personal information.  Mike Raddatzmade  motion allow Brandon Frazer to repair, fix, change or redo 
the website that will be in the best interest of the Town of Mecan,  2nd by Tom Breiling,    
 
Val stated that our CD is coming due in November and will start looking at renewal rates.    
 
Old business - Caroline received a letter from Sondalles about  W157 Laun Dr in the Town of Mecan and 
they want the town to vacate Laun Drive between the two parcels .  Daniel Sondalle requested that the 
town contact him to discuss in more detail.   Mike will look at it and contact Sondalle.  Brandon stated that 
we need to talk to the county to find out what the easement entails.    
 
Zoning- Mike asked about building  permits Randy Hardell is on hold for now and all other permits 
received from the County are accounted for. 
 
Room Tax permit- Mike asked if adding a new rooming house adds to the treasurer’s work.  Valorie said it 
does not.  
 
Correspondence - Bill for Al’s Pumping from Mike.  Caroline received a flyer on disposal of electronics for 
September 10th.   
 
Vouchers 293-312. .    
 
Motion to approve vouchers 293-312  by Brandn Frazer ,  2nd by Tom Breiling . Passed.  
 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Tom Breiling. Passed. Next meeting will be Tuesday September 13th, 
2022 7:00 p.m. Meeting adjourned  at 8:10 p.m 

mailto:mraddatz@co.marquette.wi.us

